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Restaurant & Bar

Dorcas Mills 15/04/2010
EH & TS, Chaplin Centre

Thurlow Street
London

SE17 2DG

Dear Dorcas,
LICENSING ACT 2003

D’ECLIPSE BAR & RESTAURANT, 57 -59 CAMBERWELL ROAD,
LONDON SES 0EZ

Thanks for bringing to our attention the issue of the licensing matter being possibly
breached. The event that was advertised for Saturday 17 April 2010 with the 4am
closing time was an error with the printers/designers of the flyer.

I must apologies as D’Eclipse is very aware of its licensing time agreement, and we
have no intention of breaching it. We operate a strict policy where by we turn the
music down by 2.30am and our security team encourage the clubbers to start filtering
out, so by 3am — the premises is nearly empty.

We have also taken the e-flyer off our website to show our concern regarding this
matter. And we guarantee the council that we will definitely NOT be breaching the
terms of our contract and their officers are welcome to visit the premises.

Thanks for ydur co-operation

Yours Faithfully
Taiwo Afolabi
D’Eclipse Ltd
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